Hewson Postmaster

at Wimbledon

A. M. Hewson has been appointed postmaster at Wimbledon, taking charge on October 1, he to serve until a regular postmaster can be appointed to take the place left vacant on account of the resignation of A. J. Swartout, who handed in his resignation a few months ago, he having been appointed as state wide deputy game

Rev. Hewson came to Wim-

warden.

bledon as pastor of the Methodist church in the spring of 1900 nearly 20 years ago. He was pastor of that church for nine years when he was transferred to Edgely. After holding that charge for nearly two years he moved back to Wimbledon, taking up his residence on the Barney Berlin farm, combining preaching with farming, holding meetings in Dover and Sutton. He resided on the farm until this fall, a period of eight and became known as one of best and most progressive and prosperous farmers of Dover township. He bought the Bascom residence in Wimbledon a couple of months ago which will hereafter be his home.

A. J. Swartout, the retiring postmaster, was serving his second term. He took charge of the office on May 19, 1911, and held it until July 1, 1915 when he was succeeded by Frank Dick, who resigned last fall and Mr. Swartout was appointed to take his place. Mr. Swartout will devote his entire time to his new duties as deputy game warden.